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Mr, John C. Olmstead, @ﬁi

Brookline, Mass.
Dear Mr; Olmsfeed'

Your letter of February 6th,addressed
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>'_to me as cheirman of the building and grounde

committee of the P. C. expoeitlon.wes duly: re=

ceived. I resigned ffem my. office as chéirmen

of. this committee on the first of Decemher.

and

‘since then‘there-have been only two meetings ot

'che committee. and- eoneecuently very little
terest #aken by_the memberahip., Mr.|RuBsel

: A L et
. is. now the chairman. Mr"Allen, as yqu-mey

{ne
lllen

imagine,.

makes moet of the decieione and there is far lese

consigeration by the committee than formerly.

At the . firet meeting of the re-formed

'V'I movad that the consideration of your bill

committee,'

be re-

ferred to a committee consisting of Mr, Allen, Ju@ge

Luce and Mr. Fangenheim. I em now edvieeﬁ by Mr,

Wangenheim‘that e wrote you on the 15tk instent end

-that he has requested you to reetate the grounda fbr

your chargea.

-

I think that the action of the committee will be :

- .
w
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.My, John C. Olmstead == Feb. 20, 1912.

adverse tb;theupayment of your last bill, or at
laégtrto afiargé_portion of it, but no report hav-
ing yet been made by thé sub-committee to the larger
' committee, I cannot preaent to yon the details of
~_their ob.‘jections. ‘

Since-.z.'e;ljr ybizr,s,A e




	scan1480
	scan1482

